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Fiona Kadama

From: Fiona Kadama
Sent: 14 June 2023 12:03
To: notice@lithgowpepper.co.uk
Subject: Statutory Planning Notice: PROPOSED BASE STATION INSTALLATION AT JACQUELINE 

HOUSE, 52 FITZROY ROAD, LONDON, NW1 8UB  (Our Ref: CTIL_208328 21)
Attachments: 208328 21 Article 13 notice cover letter_Chief Executive.pdf; 208328 21 Article 13 notice 

cover letter_Director of Technical Services.pdf; Article 13 Notice.pdf

Good AŌernoon, 
 
I am wriƟng on behalf of Cornerstone with regards to the proposed telecommunicaƟons development at Jacqueline 
House, 52 Fitzroy Road, London, NW1 (NGR: 527980,183900). 
 
Please find aƩached the statutory planning noƟce relaƟng to the above development that has been posted to Central & 
Cecil Housing Trust today. 
 
In case of any queries, please let me know.  
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Fiona Kadama 
Town Planner | Waldon Telecom 
Tel: 01932 411011 

 
www.waldontelecom.com 
Delivering what we promise 

 
 






	Statutory notice emailed to Owners_Central & Cecil Housing Trust
	Statutory notice proof of issue by post

